
  

September 13, 2016 Village Board Agenda 

 

Agenda  

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 

 

4. Public Hearing: 

 Resolution #16-19 Authorizing the Levy of Special Assessments against Benefited Property 

 Associated with the Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project. 

 

5. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of August 9, 2016. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

The Village Mart:  Deborah Schooley, Lucretia Choice 

Latest Edition:  Patricia Vogel, Suzanne Rose 

Main Street:   Bryan Chuebeyang 

Jackson Pub:  Carly Kemmeter 

 

6. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Bids for Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 Resolution #16-18 Preliminary Assessment Area Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 Final Pay Request – Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 Pay Request #4 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.   

 Renewal of Assessor Contract – Grota Appraisals, LLC. 

 

7. Plan Commission. 

 Concept Plan – Condo Style Apartment Development – Sherman Road. 

 

8. Board of Public Works. 

 Space Needs Analysis – Cedar Corp. 

 

9. Thirteenth-Amended Agreement for the Operation of the Mid-Moraine Municipal Court. 

(§66.0301, Wisconsin Statutes) 

 

10. Appeal of Vicious Dog Determination – Megan Stevens. 

 

11. Departmental Reports. 

 



  

September 13, 2016 Village Board Agenda 

 

12. Budget Meeting Dates with Possible Direction. 

 September 21, 2016, Joint Park & Recreation Commission – Director of Parks and Recreation 

Presentation of 2017 Budget. 

 September 27, 2016, Board of Public Works – Director of Public Works Presentation and 

Building Inspector Presentation of 2017 Budgets. 

 

13. Washington County Board Report. 

 

14. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 

15. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  

 

16. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 

17. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 

18. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and Wis. Stats. § 

19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or 

written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which 

it is or is likely to become involved: matters relating to Jackson Properties, LLC, and the 

Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action on closed session items. 

 

19. Adjourn. 
 



RESOLUTION #16-19 
 

 

FINAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENTS AGAINST BENEFITED PROPERTY ASSOCIATED WITH 

WILSHIRE DRIVE PROJECT 2016 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, on the 

12
th 

day of April, 2016, adopted a Preliminary Resolution declaring it’s intention to levy special 

assessments pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes upon the property benefited by the 

installation of Storm Sewer Laterals and Sidewalk; and 

 

WHEREAS, the governing body held a public hearing at the Jackson Village Hall, located at 

N168 W20733 Main Street at 7:30 p.m. on the 13
th

 day of September, 2016 for the purpose of hearing all 

interested persons who desired to speak concerning the project’s improvements and assessments; and  

 

WHEREAS, the governing body has examined the report relating to the improvements and 

assessments (contained therein) and has considered the statements of those persons appearing at the 

public hearing. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, 

Washington County, Wisconsin, as follows: 

 

1. The report pertaining to the construction of the above-described public improvements, 

including plans and specifications, therefore, is adopted and approved. 

 

2. The improvements were carried out in accordance with such report, and payment for 

assessing the cost to the property shall make the improvements, benefited those properties 

as indicated in the report. 

 

3. The assessments shown on the report represent an exercise of police power, have been 

determined and completed on a reasonable basis, and are hereby confirmed.  The total 

amount assessed is $66,966.05.  The amount assessed against each of the affected 

properties is enumerated in the Assessment Report contained herein. 

 

4. The assessments for all projects included in the report, are hereby combined as a single 

assessment, but any interested property owner may object to each assessment separately or 

to all of the assessments jointly, for any purpose. 
 

5. The property owners may, at their option, pay the assessment to the Treasurer of the 

Village of Jackson, in one single total payment, or have the amount added as a Special 

Assessment to their annual property tax statement for the tax year 2016.   

 

 



6. The Village Clerk shall publish this Resolution as a Class 1 notice, an Installment 

Assessment Notice, in accordance with Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes.   

 

7. The Village Treasurer shall mail to every interested person whose post office address is 

known or can with reasonable diligence be ascertained, including each property owner 

whose name appears on the property tax roll, a copy of this resolution, an invoice for the 

final assessment against the benefited property, and a contract agreement form in which 

the interested party shall elect their option of payment for such assessment, sign, and 

return to the Village Treasurer. 

 

 

Introduced by:      Seconded by:      

 

 

Vote:   ayes   nays   Passed and Approved:     

              

                                      

        

              

                      Michael E. Schwab - Village President 

 

 

Attest:                                                   

 Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

Proof of Posting: 

 

I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, Post Office, 

and one other location in the Village.  

 

                          

           

    Village Official       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Title First Name Last Name Second Name City State ZIP Code Physical Address Mailing Address Tax Key No Phone Number Email Address
Onsite Inspection 

Completed
Linear 

Frontage

Estimate
d 

Sidewalk 
Installed 

Sidewalk 
Installation 
Unit Price 

($/S.F.)

Estimated 
Sidewalk 

Cost (S.F.)

Storm 
Sewer 

Lateral 
Cost

Private 
Driveway 

Cost

Total 
Assessment 

Amount

Mr. Justin Bernhardt Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20370 Wilshire Drive N169 W20370 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 00A 262-623-7743 05/03/16 90.00 90.00 $3.51 $315.90 $0.00 $315.90

Mr. & Mrs. Scott & Debra Kurtz Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20375 Wilshire Drive N169 W20375 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 00B 677-4989 90.00 90.00 $3.51 $315.90 $0.00 $315.90

Mr. Steven Becker Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20350 Wilshire Drive N169 W20350 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 026 677-2284 4/6/2016 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $2,376.06 $4,071.60

Mr. Peter Roy Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20349 Wilshire Drive N169 W20349 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 025 4/11/2016 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $5,643.06 $7,338.60

Mr. & Mrs. Anthony & Pamela Ettmayer Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20328 Wilshire Drive N169 W20328 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 027 262-677-3529 pam-runner@live.com 4/6/2016 75.08 75.08 $3.51 $263.53 $1,432.29 $1,695.82

Mr. & Mrs. John & Salleyann Wahlgren Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20327 Wilshire Drive N169 W20327 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 024 677-3862 5/3/2016 75.07 75.07 $3.51 $263.50 $1,432.29 $4,059.06 $5,754.84

Mr. & Mrs. Jimmy & Michelle Bruvold Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20308 Wilshire Drive N169 W20308 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 028 414-526-7488 4/13/2016 75.09 75.09 $3.51 $263.57 $1,432.29 $1,695.85

Ms. Kris Musil Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20307 Wilshire Drive N169 W20307 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 023 262-893-2973 5/3/16 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. Daniel Zorn Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20284 Wilshire Drive N169 W20284 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 029 262-227-3967 daniel_zorn@att.net 4/25/2016 75.09 75.09 $3.51 $263.57 $1,432.29 $4,752.06 $6,447.91

Mr. & Mrs. Clint & Brittany Gerner Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20283 Wilshire Drive N169 W20283 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 022 262-483-8885 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph & Karen King Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20262 Wilshire Drive N169 W20262 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 030 677-4667 75.09 75.09 $3.51 $263.57 $1,432.29 $3,415.56 $5,111.41

Ms. Cheryl Mike Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20261 Wilshire Drive N169 W20261 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 021 414-581-0051 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. & Mrs. Brandon & Cheri Barnett Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20242 Wilshire Drive N169 W20242 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 031 414-418-8791 4/22/2016 68.57 68.57 $3.51 $240.68 $1,432.29 $3,415.56 $5,088.53

Mr. & Mrs. Paul & Cheryl Liepert Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20241 Wilshire Drive N169 W20241 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 020 262-483-9994 pliepert@yahoo.com 4/19/2016 78.68 78.68 $3.51 $276.17 $1,432.29 $3,613.56 $5,322.01

Mr. & Mrs. Paul & Nancy Novak Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20218 Wilshire Drive N169 W20218 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 032 677-2390 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $1,432.29 $1,287.06 $2,951.01

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel & Emily Anderson Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20217 Wilshire Drive N169 W20217 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 019
Dan 262-370-4401 

Emily 262-573- 5/3/16 90.19 90.19 $3.51 $316.57 $1,432.29 $1,748.85

Mr. & Mrs. Steven & Kim Trevisan Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20198 Wilshire Drive N169 W20198 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 033 262-443-0383 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $1,432.29 $1,663.95

Chisa Romundstad Robby Scarseth Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20187 Wilshire Drive N169 W20187 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 018 262-685-7689 5/3/2016 125.22 125.22 $3.51 $439.52 $0.00 $439.52

Thomas Nosacek Rosanne Rivard-Nosacek Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20176 Wilshire Drive N169 W20176 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 034 677-4595 5/3/16 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $1,432.29 $1,663.95

Mr. & Mrs. Adam & Angela Busalacchi Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20172 Wilshire Drive N169 W20172 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 035 414-426-6452 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $0.00 $231.66

Mr. & Mrs. Jason & Kristin Stewart Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20165 Wilshire Drive N169 W20165 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 017 262-674-6563 5/17/16 5:00 PM 112.80 112.80 $3.51 $395.93 $0.00 $395.93

Mr. & Mrs. Frederick & Gail Gauger Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20142 Wilshire Drive N169 W20142 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 036 677-2157 5/3/2016 123.82 123.82 $3.51 $434.61 $1,432.29 $1,866.89

Mr. & Mrs. Michael & Linda Hansen Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20157 Chateau Drive N169 W20157 Chateau Drive V3 0013 00C
Cell 262-384-1206  

262-677-1295 5/17/16 2:00 PM 129.92 129.92 $3.51 $456.02 $1,432.29 $1,888.30

Denco Properties LLC Germantown WI 53022 W201 N16934/36 Wilshire Drive W164 N11897 Fond Du Lac Ave V3 0009 015 5/3/16 70.20 70.20 $3.51 $246.40 $1,432.29 $1,678.69

Tyler Handel Bradley Handel Menomonee F WI 53051 W201 N16930/32 Wilshire Drive N82 W15698 Valley View Drive V3 0009 014 Tyler 262-224-4633 5/20/16 12:00 PM 70.02 70.02 $3.51 $245.77 $1,432.29 $1,678.06

Mr. Darrell Wobig West Bend WI 53095 W201 N16924/26 Wilshire Drive 4851 Anna Road V3 0009 013 262-305-0393 4/6/2016 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel & Jane Ziolkowski Jackson WI 53037 W201 N16917 Wilshire Drive W201 N16917 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 00D 677-3111 5/12/16 2:00 PM 76.00 76.00 $3.51 $266.76 $0.00 $266.76

Mr. Steven Cruft Jackson WI 53037 W201 N16911/13 Wilshire Drive W201 N16911 Wilshire Drive V3 0009 010 414-721-1677 scruft@brookdale.com 122.26 122.26 $3.51 $429.13 $0.00 $429.13

Ms. Sue Nicholson Van Dyne WI 54979 N169 W20058 Georgetown Drive N8871 Ridge Road V3 0009 012 Sue 920-527-0669 125.00 125.00 $3.51 $438.75 $0.00 $438.75

Mr. & Mrs. Scot & Darlene Schneider Jackson WI 53037 W200 N16885/87 Park Court W200 N16885 Park Court V3 0008 010 0.00 0.00 $3.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Willow Tree Investment LLC Jackson WI 53037 W200 N16886/90 Park Court N144 W16267 Pioneer Road V3 0008 007 0.00 0.00 $3.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Totals 2372.10 $8,326.07 $30,078.00 $28,561.98 $66,966.05

Feet Unit Price Total
Number of 

Laterals
Cost per 
lateral

Storm Sewer Lateral Pipe 1,671 $18.00 $30,078.00 21 $1,432.29

Village of Jackson
Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project 2016

Reconstruction of Wilshire Drive from Jackson Drive to Georgetown Drive
Final Property Assessment

August 30, 2016

mailto:pam-runner@live.com
mailto:daniel_zorn@att.net
mailto:pliepert@yahoo.com
mailto:scruft@brookdale.com


















August 9, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 4 

DRAFT MINUTES   

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, August 9, 2016, at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Area Community Center  

N165 W20330 Hickory Lane  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees Lippold, Olson, Kruepke, Kufahl, and Kurtz. 

Member Excused:  Tr. Emmrich. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Fire Chief Swaney, Jim Micech, Kelly Valentino. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

President Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 

None. 

 

4. Public Hearing - Conditional Use – Dairy Queen – Signage, Main Street. 

Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke.  Pres. Schwab closed the Public 

Hearing.  The Plan Commission recommended approval of the Conditional Use for Dairy 

Queen.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the Conditional Use – 

Dairy Queen, Signage, Main Street, per staff comments.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

5. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – J&M Ltd., Car Wash, Hwy 

 60 and Eagle Drive.  

Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing.  No one spoke.  Pres. Schwab closed the Public 

Hearing.  The Plan Commission recommended approval of the Planned Unit Development 

Amendment for J&M Ltd, Car Wash, per staff comments.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by 

Tr. Lippold to approve the Planned Unit Development Amendment – J&M Ltd., Car Wash, 

Hwy 60 and Eagle Drive, per staff comments.   

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstention (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried.  

 

6. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development – ComForCare, Just Like Home Adult 

 Daycare, Delaney Court.  

Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing.  Mr. Morbeck was present.  No one spoke. Pres. 

Schwab closed the Public Hearing.  The item was recommended by the Plan Commission 

per staff comments.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Kurtz to approve the Planned Unit 

Development – ComForCare, Just Like Home Adult Daycare, Delaney Court, per staff 

comments.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

7. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of July 12, 2016.  

 Licenses. 

 

 

 



August 9, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 4 

 Operator Licenses: 

 The Village Mart:  John Linton 

 East Side:  Melissa Huttner, Tanya Zasada, Briana Spaeth, Jessica Guyro, Melissa 

Thornton 

 Latest Edition:  Jennifer Weiland, Michael Wilke 

 Jackson Pub:  Rosario Barone 

 Walgreens:  Scott Badura 

 Entertainment License:  Park & Rec Circus on August 26
th

 in Hickory Lane Park  

 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Pres. Schwab to approve the Consent Agenda items of the 

Village Board Minutes of July 12, 2016, the Operators’ Licenses, and Entertainment 

License.   

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstention (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried.  

 

8. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Trip & Fall Claim – Marlyss Thiel.   

The Budget & Finance Committee recommended denial of the Trip and Fall Claim – 

Marlyss Thiel.  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to deny the Trip and Fall 

Claim – Marlyss Thiel.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

  

 Fire Department Cots and Cot Loader System. 

The Budget & Finance Committee recommended approval  Cots and Cot Loading System in 

an amount not to exceed $83,470.00 without additional warranty.  Discussion continued on 

warranty purchase along with the system purchase.   Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. 

Kufahl to approve the Cots and Cot Loading System in an amount not to exceed $83,470.00. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
 Pay Request # 3 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project. 

 The Board of Public Works and Budget and Finance Committee recommended approval of 

Pay Request #3 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed 

$190,084.21.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the pay request #3 – 

Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $190,084.21. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
 Proposal for Engineering Services – Chateau Drive Reconstruction Project. 

 The Board of Public Works and Budget and Finance Committee recommended approval of 

engineering service from Gremmer & Associates for an amount not to exceed $18,985.00.  

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Kurtz to approve engineering service from Gremmer & 

Associates for an amount not to exceed $18,985.00. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

9. Ordinance #16-03 – An Ordinance Establishing a Tourism Commission. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve Ordinance #16-03 – An Ordinance 

Establishing a Tourism Commission. 

 Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

10. Tourism Appointments.   

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to appoint Larry Hamlin for term to expire 

in April 2018. 

 Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 



August 9, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 4 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to appoint Sarah Malchow for term to 

expire in April 2019. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
 (Clerk’s Note:  The Term is for one year.  The next appointment or reappointment will be at 

 the April Organizational meeting.) 

 

11. Resolution 16-17 – A Resolution Authorizing the Village Clerk / Treasurer to Sign and 

 Execute Recycling Grant Applications, Documents, and Final Reports. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Resolution #16-17– Authorizing 

the Village Clerk / Treasurer to Sign and Execute Recycling Grant  Applications, 

Documents, and Final Reports. 

 Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

12. Plan Commission. 

Certified Survey Map – Vogt – County Road P, Extraterritorial. 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to take no exception to the Certified 

Survey Map. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

Certified Survey Map - ComForCare, Just Like Home Adult Daycare, Delaney Court. 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve the Certified Survey Map. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

13. Departmental Reports. 

 Fire Chief Swaney reported on all Fire Trucks have been repaired and are back in service.  

 The Fire Department is pursuing different options for the computer system upgrade.   

 

14. Washington County Board Report. 

 No Report.   
 

15. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 No Report.   
 

16. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 

No Report. 

 

17.  Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 Administrator Walther reported that while the Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee is on 

recess until September, the next Mid-Moraine Municipal Dinner is being held on August 

24
th

 at Port Washington. The speaker will be Mr. Kenneth Yunker from the Southeastern 

Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission. 
 

18. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 Pres. Schwab congratulated Casey Latz on receiving the 2016 Fellowship Award of the 

Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association. 

   

 President Schwab allowed a temporary recess at 8:01 p.m. until Legal Council arrived.  The 

Board reconvened at 8:10 p.m. when Legal Council arrived. 

   

 

 

 



August 9, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 4 

19. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal 

counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning 

strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to 

become involved; in matters relating to Jackson Properties, LLC, Patriot Homes, LLC, 

and the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 

Motion by Pres. Schwab second by Tr. Kufahl to convene into closed session at 8:15 p.m. and to 

include the Village Board, John Walther, Brian Kober, Attorney Pruitt, and Attorney St. Peter. 

Roll Call Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action on closed session items. 

 

The Board Reconvened into Open Session at 9:54 p.m. 

 

Motion by Pres. Schwab second by Tr. Kufahl to approve a Development Agreement between 

the Village of Jackson and Patriot Homes, LLC in substantially the form of the draft dated 

August 5, 2016 and to authorize the Village President and Administrator to execute it at such 

time as the Developer secures the Property and provides the certifications required in Section 7 

of the Agreement. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Olson).  Motion carried. 

 

20.   Adjourn. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn.  

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  Meeting was adjourned at 10:01 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Brian W. Kober, P.E., Director of Public Works 



NAME
POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Application:

Suzanne Rose Latest Edition Approval

Carly Kemmeter Jackson Pub Approval

Lucretia Choice Village Mart Approval

Deborah Schooley Village Mart Approval

Bryan Chuebeyang Main Street Mart Approval

Patricia Vogel Approval





Project ID: 160622 Bid Tabulation
Industrial Drive Sidewalk 8/23/2016
STH 60 - Tower Drive
Village of Jackson

Item 
No. Description Units Total Unit Price Bid Total Unit Price Bid Total Unit Price Bid Total
1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,900.00 $5,900.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00
2 Removing Concrete SY 60 $12.00 $720.00 $9.00 $540.00 $10.00 $600.00
3 Excavation Common CY 129 $42.00 $5,418.00 $40.00 $5,160.00 $59.50 $7,675.50
4 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 210 $15.00 $3,150.00 $15.00 $3,150.00 $28.40 $5,964.00
5 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 90 $45.00 $4,050.00 $45.00 $4,050.00 $45.00 $4,050.00

6
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 4 $220.00 $880.00 $100.00 $400.00 $350.00 $1,400.00

7 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 4650 $3.45 $16,042.50 $4.02 $18,693.00 $3.45 $16,042.50
8 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 50 $5.00 $250.00 $5.00 $250.00 $5.00 $250.00
9 Lawn Restoration SY 1030 $7.50 $7,725.00 $6.90 $7,107.00 $6.90 $7,107.00

10 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 4 $85.00 $340.00 $80.00 $320.00 $80.00 $320.00
11 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,390.00 $1,390.00
12 Sawing Asphalt LF 65 $4.00 $260.00 $2.00 $130.00 $5.00 $325.00
13 Sawing Curb Head LF 10 $50.00 $500.00 $25.00 $250.00 $50.00 $500.00
14 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $950.00 $950.00 $350.00 $350.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

TOTAL $46,885.50 TOTAL $47,800.00 TOTAL $48,874.00

Item 
No. Description Units Total Unit Price Bid Total Unit Price Bid Total Unit Price Bid Total
1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $5,485.00 $5,485.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $5,600.00 $5,600.00
2 Removing Concrete SY 60 $10.00 $600.00 $12.00 $720.00 $14.00 $840.00
3 Excavation Common CY 129 $34.75 $4,482.75 $34.00 $4,386.00 $49.28 $6,357.12
4 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 210 $15.50 $3,255.00 $26.00 $5,460.00 $28.37 $5,957.70
5 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 90 $54.60 $4,914.00 $52.00 $4,680.00 $48.31 $4,347.90

6
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 4 $785.00 $3,140.00 $350.00 $1,400.00 $250.00 $1,000.00

7 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 4650 $3.70 $17,205.00 $4.65 $21,622.50 $4.61 $21,436.50
8 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 50 $5.00 $250.00 $4.85 $242.50 $5.37 $268.50
9 Lawn Restoration SY 1030 $7.40 $7,622.00 $8.25 $8,497.50 $9.54 $9,826.20

10 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 4 $100.00 $400.00 $75.00 $300.00 $100.00 $400.00
11 Traffic Control LS 1 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $2,580.00 $2,580.00
12 Sawing Asphalt LF 65 $5.00 $325.00 $4.00 $260.00 $10.00 $650.00
13 Sawing Curb Head LF 10 $65.00 $650.00 $45.00 $450.00 $40.00 $400.00

14 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $750.00 $500.00 $500.00
TOTAL $53,528.75 TOTAL $54,968.50 TOTAL $60,163.92

DC Burbach, Inc. Zenith Tech, Inc. Forward Contractors

TP Concrete, Inc. Ptaschinski Const., Inc. All-Ways Contractors

8/24/2016 Industrial_Bidtab.xls Page 1





AEW APRON ENDWALL
AGG AGGREGATE
AH AHEAD
ASP ASPHALT
BK BACK
BAD BASE AGGREGATE DENSE
BM BENCH MARK
CC CENTER OF CURVATURE
CE COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE
C&G CURB AND GUTTER
C/L CENTER OR CONSTRUCTION LINE
CONC CONCRETE
CP CULVERT PIPE
CPCM CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED METAL
CPCS CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED STEEL
CPRC CULVERT PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE
CS CURVE SPIRAL, THE POINT OF CHANGE IN

ALIGNMENT FROM CURVE TO SPIRAL
CSD CONCRETE SURFACE DRAIN
CY CUBIC YARD
D DEGREE OF CURVE
Δ DELTA
DISCH DISCHARGE
E EXTERNAL DISTANCE FROM MIDPOINT OF CIRCULAR

CURVE FROM ANGLE INTERSECTION
EB EASTBOUND
ELEV ELEVATION
FE FIELD ENTRANCE
HMA HOT MIX ASPHALT
HP HIGH POINT
HT HEIGHT
INV INVERT
L LENGTH OF CURVE
LHF LEFT HAND FORWARD
LP LOW POINT
LS LENGTH OF SPIRAL
LT LEFT
MAX MAXIMUM
MIN MINIMUM
M/L MATCHLINE
NB NORTHBOUND
NC NORMAL CROWN
NOM NOMINAL
NORM NORMAL
PAVT PAVEMENT
PC POINT OF CURVE
PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE
PE PRIVATE ENTRANCE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
PLE PERMANENT LIMITED EASEMENT
PT POINT OF TANGENT
R RADIUS OF CURVE
R/L REFERENCE LINE
R/W RIGHT OF WAY
RC REVERSE CROWN
RCAEW APRON ENDWALL FOR CULVERT PIPE REINFORCED

CONCRETE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
REQ'D REQUIRED
RHF RIGHT HAND FORWARD
RO RUN OFF LENGTH
RT RIGHT
SALV SALVAGED
SB SOUTHBOUND
SC SPIRAL CURVE, THE POINT OF CHANGE IN

ALIGNMENT FROM SPIRAL TO CURVE
SDD STANDARD DETAIL DRAWING
SE SUPER ELEVATION
SEG SEGMENT
SF SQUARE FOOT
SS STORM SEWER
ST SPIRAL TANGENT, THE POINT OF CHANGE IN

ALIGNMENT FROM SPIRAL TO TANGENT
STA STATION
SY SQUARE YARD
T TANGENT LENGTH
TLE TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT
TS TANGENT SPIRAL, THE POINT OF CHANGE IN

ALIGNMENT FROM TANGENT TO SPIRAL
TYP TYPICAL
V VELOCITY OR DESIGN SPEED
VC VERTICAL CURVE
VCL VERTICAL CURVE LENGTH
VPC POINT OF VERTICAL CURVE
VPI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
VPRC POINT OF VERTICAL REVERSE CURVE
VPT POINT OF VERTICAL TANGENT
WB WESTBOUND
WCL WISCONSIN CENTRAL LTD.

THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITY INSTALLATIONS AS SHOWN
ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITY INSTALLATIONS
WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA THAT ARE NOT SHOWN.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DIGGERS HOTLINE AND AFFECTED UTILITIES PRIOR
TO THE START OF WORK. ANY UTILITY WHICH IS NOT A MEMBER OF THE DIGGERS
HOTLINE MUST BE CONTACTED SEPARATELY.

A VERTICAL SAW CUT SHALL BE MADE THROUGH EXISTING DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS
AND PAVEMENTS AT THE REMOVAL LIMITS.

SAWCUT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT BY THE
ENGINEER IN THE FIELD.

REMOVAL OF ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT SHALL BE MEASURED AND PAID FOR AS
EXCAVATION COMMON.

WHEN THE QUANTITY OF THE ITEMS OF BASE AGGREGATE DENSE, HMA PAVEMENT
OR ASPHALTIC SURFACE IS MEASURED FOR PAYMENT BY THE TON, THE  DEPTH OR
THICKNESS OF THE MATERIAL SHOWN ON THE PLAN IS APPROXIMATE, AND THE
ACTUAL THICKNESS WILL DEPEND ON THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE MATERIAL AS
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

THE EXACT LOCATION AND LAYOUT OF PRIVATE ENTRANCES IS TO BE DETERMINED
IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER.

NO TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE REMOVED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE
ENGINEER.

TOPSOIL, FERTILIZER, SEED AND MULCH AS SHOWN IN PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY
THE ENGINEER SHALL BE PLACED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS, EXCLUSIVE OF THE
AREA OCCUPIED BY THE NEW PAVEMENTS, SIDEWALKS, ENTRANCES, AND RELATED
STRUCTURES.

SECTIONS AS SHOWN ON THE CROSS-SECTIONS INCLUDE THE THICKNESS OF
TOPSOIL WHERE REQUIRED.

ALL CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 6-INCH THICK AND PAID FOR AS CONCRETE SIDEWALK
6-INCH.

EROSION CONTROL ITEMS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE, THE EXACT LOCATION SHALL
BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD.

VILLAGE OF JACKSON CONTACT
N168, W20733 MAIN STREET
JACKSON, WI  53037
PHONE: (262) 677-9001
ATTN: BRIAN KOBER
EMAIL: DIRPUBWKS@VILLAGEOFJACKSON.COM

SANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN

* VILLAGE OF JACKSON
N168, W20733 MAIN STREET
JACKSON, WI  53037
PHONE: (262) 677-9001
ATTN: BRIAN KOBER
EMAIL: DIRPUBWKS@VILLAGEOFJACKSON.COM

DESIGN CONTACT
GREMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
93 S. PIONEER ROAD, SUITE 300
FOND DU LAC, WI 54935
PHONE: (920) 924-5720
ATTN: JEFFREY CHVOSTA, PE
EMAIL: J.CHVOSTA@GREMMERASSOCIATES.COM

GENERAL NOTES ABBREVIATIONS

* DENOTES MEMBER OF DIGGERS HOTLINE

COMMUNICATIONS

* AT&T  - WISCONSIN
2005 PEWAUKEE ROAD
WAUKESHA, WI  53188
PHONE: (262) 896-7522
MOBILE: (414) 412-7047
ATTN: JEFF OLDENBURG
EMAIL: J02376@ATT.COM

COMMUNICATIONS

* CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
2312 CONTINENTAL DRIVE
WEST BEND, WI  53095
PHONE: (262) 306-8756 EXT. 20702
MOBILE: (920) 375-6194
ATTN: TOM HARYCKI
EMAIL: THARYCKI@CHARTERCOM.COM

UTILITIES

ELECTRIC

* WE ENERGIES - LOCAL
245 SAND DRIVE
WEST BEND, WI  53095
PHONE: (262) 338-7662
MOBILE: (262) 322-1824
ATTN: AL SCHMITT
EMAIL: ALAN.SCHMITT@WE-ENERGIES.COM

GAS

* WE ENERGIES - LOCAL
500 S. 116TH STREET
WEST ALLIS, WI  53214
PHONE: (414) 218-2053
ATTN: JOSH MOUNT
EMAIL: JOSH.MOUNT@WE-ENERGIES.COM

E

22



E

22



E

22



E

22



Δ

E

55



Δ Δ Δ Δ Δ Δ

E

55



 

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K

RAMP LANDINGDISTANCE FROM P.C.

RAMP

LANDING

6
"

 
 

RADIUS
(AT CURB FACE)

5
’-

0
"

5
’-

0
"

�" EXPANSION JOINT

6’-0"

A
A

C

B

C

B

PLAN VIEW

CURB RAMP TYPE 4B

6’-0"

VARIES

5’-0"

LEGEND

CONTRACTION JOINT FIELD LOCATED

�" EXPANSION JOINT-SIDEWALK

PAVEMENT MARKING CROSSWALK (WHITE)

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF WISCONSIN

66

S
.
D
.
D
.
 
8
 

D
 

5
-
1
7
d

S
.
D
.
D
.
 
8
 

D
 

5
-
1
7
d

4

4

S
L

O
P

E

1.
5

%
 

C
R

O
S

S

1.5%

1.5%

GENERAL NOTES

TYPE 4B AND 4B1

CURB RAMPS

ISOMETRIC VIEW FOR TYPE 4B1

CURB RETURN

RADIUS POINT OF

STRIP

TERRACE

PEDESTRIAN

CONCRETE CURB 

PEDESTRIAN

CONCRETE CURB 

CONDITION

BEST FIT RADIUS

MAY STAGGER TO

(SEE DETAIL)

WARNING FIELD 

DETECTABLE 

SECTION A-A FOR TYPE 4B

SECTION B-B FOR TYPE 4B

ROADWAY

TOP OF

SIDEWALK

CONCRETE

CURB & GUTTER

CONCRETE

ROADWAY

TOP OF
SIDEWALK

CONCRETE

X

20 FEET

30 FEET

40 FEET

50 FEET

60 FEET

Y

W =  3’ - 0"

X Y

W =  4’ - 0"

X Y

W =  5’ - 0"

X Y

W =  6’ - 0"

X Y

W =  7’ - 0"
RADIUS

(AT CURB FACE)

JOINT

EXPANSION

�" 

GUTTER

CURB & 

DEPRESSED

4

S
L

O
P

E

1.
5

%
 

C
R

O
S

S

CURB RETURN

RADIUS POINT OF

STRIP

TERRACE

CONDITION

BEST FIT RADIUS

MAY STAGGER TO

(SEE DETAIL)

WARNING FIELD 

DETECTABLE 

VARIES

0 TO 6"

ROADWAY

TOP OF

5’-0" RAMP

VARIES 0 TO W

TERRACE STRIP

PEDESTRIAN

CONCRETE CURB 

CURB & GUTTER

CONCRETE

6"

SECTION C-C FOR TYPE 4B

CURB RAMP TYPE 4B1

Y

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K

RAMP LANDING

X

DISTANCE FROM P.C.

W

RADIUS
(AT CURB FACE)

5
’-

0
"

�" EXPANSION JOINT

6’-0"

PLAN VIEW

5
’-

0
"

Y

W

X

W

TERRACE

VARIABLE

5’  MAX.

5’  MAX.
7

10

10

7

10

7

5’  M
AX.

5’  M
AX. 7

IF NEEDED

STAGGERED PANELS

10

10

7% MAX.

 

7

10

8 PROVIDE GRADE BREAK PERPENDICULAR TO DIRECTION OF WHEELCHAIR TRAVEL.

6

STANDARD LANDING SIZE IS 5 FEET X 5 FEET (MINIMUM 4 FEET X 4 FEET).

PROVIDE A LEVEL LANDING (MAXIMUM 2% SLOPE)  IN ANY DIRECTION OF PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL. 

4

3

2

EXCEED 2% WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER.

+0.5% CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCE IN SIDEWALK CROSS SLOPE.  THE SIDEWALK CROSS SLOPE SHALL NOT

INSTALL TRANSITION NOSE. (INCIDENTAL TO OTHER PAY ITEMS).  DO NOT MARK TRANSITION NOSE.

AVOID PLACING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, JUNCTION BOXES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS IN FRONT OF RAMP ACCESS AREAS.

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELDS THAT ARE INSTALLED AS A GROUP OR SIDE BY SIDE,  SHALL BE FROM THE SAME MANUFACTURER.

INTERMEDIATE RADII CAN BE INTERPOLATED

6

2

*

FRONT OF GRADE BREAK

IN ALL DIRECTIONS IN

MAXIMUM 2.0% SLOPE

8

*

4

1.5%

6
1.5%

** LANDING

3**

*

**

IS REQUIRED

ADJACENT UPHILL LANDING

THAN 5.0%, THEN NO

IF RAMP SLOPE IS LESS

(SEE DETAIL)

FIELD

WARNING

DETECTABLE

6

8

*

2

SLOPE AND NOT TO EXCEED 11% GRADE CHANGE.

ABSOLUTE MAXIMUM 12H:1V (8.33%) CURB RAMP SLOPE IS ALLOWABLE WITH FLATTENED GUTTER FLAG

2

ALLOWED.  SLOPE OF CURB HEAD OPENING SHALL NOT EXCEED 7%.

AWAY FROM CURB RAMP.  NO VERTICAL LIPS OR DISCONTINUITIES GREATER THAN �-INCH ARE

11%.  MAXIMUM GUTTER FLAG SLOPE IS 4%.  PROVIDE LONGITUDINAL DRAINAGE AROUND CURB AND

GRADE CHANGE BETWEEN GUTTER FLAG SLOPE AND THE CURB RAMP SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED

7

ISOMETRIC VIEW FOR TYPE 4B

DETECTION. ALIGN DOMES BETWEEN OVERLAPPING ROWS AND IN DIRECTION OF PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL.

TO REDUCE THIS DISTANCE.  PROVIDE MINIMUM 12-INCH ROW OVERLAP TO AVOID SIDESTEP OF DOME

WHEN THIS DISTANCE EXCEEDS 5 FEET, STAGGER ADDITIONAL DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL FORWARD

5’-9�"

7’-9�"

9’-4"

10’-8"

11’-10�"

3’-6�"

5’-10�"

7’-10"

9’-6�"

11’-0�"

4’-11�"

6’-9�"

8’-2�"

9’-5�"

10’-6�"

5’-1�"

7’-11�"

10’-3"

12’-3�"

14’-1�"

6’-0�"

7’-4�" 12’-3�"

8’-6�"

9’-6�"

6’-5�"

9’-8"

14’-7�"

16’-8�"

3’-8�"

5’-5"

6’-8�"

7’-9�"

8’-9�"

7’-6�"

11’-1�"

14’-1�"

16’-8�"

18’-11�"

3’-3"

4’-10�"

6’-1�"

7’-2�"

8’-1�"

8’-6�"

12’-5�"

15’-8�"

18’-6�"

21’-0�"

4’-3�"

8D5 sheet d: Curb Ramps Type 4B



 

CHIEF ROADWAY DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER

BURIED FABRIC              

GRATED INLET

4’ 2’

GENERAL NOTES

18" OF FABRIC IS WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND SECURED WITH STAPLES.

SUBSTITUTED.

DEPARTMENT’S EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST MAY BE 

MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND LISTED ON THE 

1

1

1

2’

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE A

FALL INTO THE INLET. ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE 

SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT 

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN

REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

2

2

12
"

12"

4"

8"

6"

1

FOR REMOVAL

USE REBAR OR STEEL ROD

OR

FOR INLETS WITH CAST

CURB BOX USE WOOD

2" X 4", EXTEND 10" BEYOND

GRATE WIDTH ON BOTH 

SECURE TO GRATE WITH

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D 

3

WIRE OR PLASTIC TIES

 

DIMENSION LENGTH AND WIDTH TO MATCH

 INLET SPECIFICATIONS AS PER THE PLAN

SECURE TO GRATE WITH

WIRE OR PLASTIC TIES

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX)

DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER.

INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED OR REPLACED AT THE 

SIDES, LENGTH VARIES.

OR WITHOUT A CURB BOX AS PER NOTE    )

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET TYPE WITH

2

THE WOOD SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX OPENING.

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE B 

(WITHOUT CURB BOX)

4" X 6" OVAL HOLE SHALL BE HEAT

CUT INTO ALL FOUR SIDE PANELS.

3

3

FLAP POCKET

MINIMUM OF 10" AROUND THE PERIMETER TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL.

FINISHED SIZE, INCLUDING FLAP POCKETS WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL EXTEND A

FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2X4.

MIN. 6" DEPTH  

DIRECTION OF 

FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C (WITH CURB BOX), AN ADDITIONAL

FABRIC, TYPE FF

GEOTEXTILE 

 

BOTTOM TO BE

FRONT, BACK, AND 

PIECE OF FABRIC.

MADE FROM SINGLE 

AND ON FLAP POCKETS.

SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE PIECES 

MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED 

CROSS BRACING

2" x 4" STAKE AND 

CROSS BRACING

2" x 4" STAKE AND 

WITHOUT GRATE

INLET WITH OR 

FABRIC, TYPE FF TO 

ATTACH GEOTEXTILE 

CROSS BRACING.

THE STAKES AND 

TYPE FF

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,

TYPE FF

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 

FLOW

RUNOFF WATER 

TYPE FF

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C (WITH CURB BOX)

8" BEYOND GRATE

WOOD 2" x 4" EXTENDS 

LENGTH VARIES.

WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES, 

INSTALLATION NOTES

TYPE D

TYPE B & C

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE.

TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE.

HOLDS OR OTHER METHOD TO PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING THE INLET.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANCE, USING A SEWN FLAP,  HAND

TYPE FF

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 

FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE INLET TO THE TOP OF THE GRATE.

DO NOT INSTALL INLET PROTECTION TYPE D IN INLETS SHALLOWER THAN 30", MEASURED

MEASURED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW HOLES, OF 3". WHERE NECESSARY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

THE INSTALLED BAG SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SIDE CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE INLET WALLS AND THE BAG,

A MAXIMUM OF 4" FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BAG.

CINCH THE BAG, USING PLASTIC ZIP TIES, TO ACHIEVE THE 3" CLEARANCE. THE TIES SHALL BE PLACED AT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF WISCONSIN

APPROVED

DATE

FHWA

66

S
.
D
.
D
.
 
8
 

E
 
1
0
-
2

TYPE A, B, C, AND D

INLET PROTECTION

S
.
D
.
D
.
 
8
 

E
 

1
0
-
2

10-16-02 /S/ Beth Cannestra

8E10: Inlet Protection Type A, B, C and D



 

WORK AREA

OR

THE EXACT NUMBER,  LOCATION AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES

AHEAD

WORK

ROAD

W
2
0
-
1

AHEAD

WORK

ROAD

W
2
0
-
1

WORK

W
2
1-
5

 

SHOULDER

W
0
5
-
1

ROAD

NARROWS

"WO" SIGNS ARE THE SAME AS "W" SIGNS EXCEPT THE BACKGROUND IS ORANGE.

MAY BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

ANY SIGNS TEMPORARY OR EXISTING,  WHICH CONFLICT WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL

THE ENGINEER.

"IN USE" SHALL BE REMOVED OR COVERED AS NEEDED AND AS APPROVED BY

FROM THE TRAVEL LANE WHEN WORK IS NOT IN PROGRESS.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE

ENGINEER.

CHANNELIZING DEVICES PLACED ADJACENT TO THE WORK AREA SHALL BE PULLED BACK

40

55 120

75 170

150 220

170 280

185 335

BUFFER

SPACE

5 DRUMS

MIN. IN

TAPER

SHOULDER OR PARKING LANE TAPER LENGTH

(SEE TABLE A)

(FEET)10864

85

90

70

50

150

135

120

110

100

90

55

45

30

75

70

60

40

30

20

55

50

45

40

35

30

SHOULDER TAPER LENGTH
(FEET)

S
W

W = SHOULDER WIDTH (FEET)

S = NON-CONSTRUCTION SPEED LIMIT (MPH)

SHOULDER TAPER LENGTH

WS
2

GENERAL NOTES
TABLE A

=    AT 40 MPH OR LESS

IF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

ENCROACH ONTO TRAVELED WAY,  USE

ALL SIGNS ARE 48" X 48" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. IF NECESSARY DUE TO SPACE 

CONSTRAINTS IN URBAN AREAS,  36" X 36" SIGNS MAY BE USED IF APPROVED

BY DISTRICT TRAFFIC UNIT.

OMITTED IF DURATION OF WORK IS LESS THAN 7 CONTINUOUS DAYS AND NIGHTS.

END

48"x24"

ROAD WORK

END

48"x24"

ROAD WORK

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF WISCONSIN

APPROVED

DATE

FHWA

66

UNDIVIDED ROADWAY

PARKING LANE,

WORK ON SHOULDER OR

TRAFFIC CONTROL,S
.
D
.
D
.
 
1
5
 

D
 

2
8
-
2

S
.
D
.
D
.
 
1
5
 

D
 

2
8
-
2

G20-2A

G20-2A

SIGNS THAT WILL BE IN PLACE LESS THAN 7 CONTINUOUS DAYS AND NIGHTS

WORK ZONE WHERE THESE SIGNS ARE ALREADY PRESENT.  G20-2A SIGNS MAY ALSO BE

 
 

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

TRAFFIC CONTROL DRUM

SIGN ON PERMANENT SUPPORT

WORK AREA

LEGEND

BUFFER SPACE (SEE TABLE A)

400’  AT 25-30 MPH

700’  AT 35-40 MPH

1000’  AT 45-55 MPH

400’  AT 25-30 MPH

700’  AT 35-40 MPH

1500’   AT 45-55 MPH

25’  MAX. @ 35 MPH OR LESS

50’  MAX. @ 40 MPH OR MORE

200’  AT 25-30 MPH

350’  AT 35-40 MPH

500’  AT 45-55 MPH

50’  MAX. @ 35 MPH OR LESS

100’  MAX. @ 40 MPH OR MORE

W20-1  AND G20-2A SIGNS ARE NOT REQUIRED IF THE WORK AREA IS WITHIN A LARGER =     AT 45 MPH OR GREATERWS

60

STATE TRAFFIC ENGINEER OF DESIGN

8/2013 /S/ Travis Feltes

15D28: Traffic Control, Work on Shoulder or Parking Lane, Undivided Roadway



COMPUTER EARTHWORK DATA

99

PROJECT NO: 160622 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE SIDEWALK VILLAGE OF JACKSON SHEET E
FILE NAME :  022601_ss.ppt PLOT BY : gaajs PLOT NAME : PLOT SCALE : 1:1PLOT DATE : 

*FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY*

DIVISION FROM/TO STATION LOCATION

AVAILABLE 
MATERIAL      

(2)
UNEXPANDED    

FILL 

EXPANDED     
FILL            
(3)

MASS ORDINATE     
+/‐                 
(4) WASTE COMMENT:

CUT FACTOR
1.25

DIVISION 1
100+00 ‐ 110+25 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 129 129 15 19 110 110

            DIVISION 1 SUBTOTAL 129 129 15 19 110 110

129 129 15 19 110 110GRAND TOTAL

TOTAL EXCAVATION COMMON 129

EARTHWORK SUMMARY

EXCAVATION 
COMMON      

(1)             
ITEM 

1 ‐ EXCAVATION COMMON WILL BE PAID FOR AT THE CONTRACT PLAN QUANTITY.

2 ‐ AVAILABLE MATERIAL = CUT

3 ‐ EXPANDED FILL. FACTOR = 1.25.  EXPANDED FILL = UNEXPANDED FILL * FILL FACTOR

4 ‐ THE MASS ORDINATE + OR ‐ QTY CALCULATED FOR THE DIVISION. PLUS QUANTITY INDICATES AN EXCESS OF MATERIAL WITHIN THE DIVISION. MINUS INDICATES A SHORTAGE OF MATERIAL WITHIN THE DIVISION.

NOTES:



100+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

100+25.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

100+50.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

100+75.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

101+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



101+25.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

101+50.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

101+75.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

102+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

102+25.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



102+50.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

102+75.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

103+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

103+25.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

103+50.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



103+75.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

104+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

104+25.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

104+50.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



104+75.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

105+00.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

105+25.00

860

865

870

860

865

870

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

105+50.00

860

865

870

860

865

870

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



105+75.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

106+00.00

860

865

870

860

865

870

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

106+25.00

860

865

870

860

865

870

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

106+50.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



106+75.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

107+00.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

107+25.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

107+50.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



107+75.00

860

865

870

875

860

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

108+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

108+25.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

108+50.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



108+75.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

109+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

109+25.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

109+50.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

109+75.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



110+00.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

110+25.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

110+50.00

865

870

875

865

870

875

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 800-10-20-30-40-50-60-70

E

99

10 FT 

10 FT



RESOLUTION 16-18 

             
 

 PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO  

EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POLICE POWERS, UNDER  

SECTION 66.0703 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES 

FOR THE INDUSTRIAL DRIVE SIDEWALK PROJECT 

             

 
 WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin is 

pursuing the construction and reconstruction of public improvements consisting of pavement; curb and 

gutter; and sidewalks and the related improvements and expenses for the benefit of the properties 

described on Exhibit A hereto.  

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, 

Wisconsin: 

 

1. The Village Board hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under Section 

66.0703 of the Wisconsin Statutes to levy special assessments upon the properties described 

in Exhibit A hereto, for special benefits conferred upon such property by the construction of 

public improvements consisting of water and sanitary sewer mains; storm sewers; pavement; 

curb and gutter; and sidewalks and the related improvements and expenses. 

 

2. The Village Board hereby determines that the construction of such improvements is in the 

best interest of, and for the health and welfare of the municipality and the property benefited 

by the improvements, and therefore constitutes an exercise of the police power. 

 

3. The amount of such assessments shall be determined and levied upon completion of the 

construction of public improvements consisting of water and sanitary sewer mains; storm 

sewers; pavement; curb and gutter; and sidewalks and the related improvements and 

expenses. 

 

4. The number of installments, rate of interest, and the terms of payment will be included in the 

Final Resolution after the Public Hearing; which will be held upon completion of the project, 

when final costs have been determined.  

 

5. Every Special Assessment levied under this Resolution, shall be a lien against the property 

assessed, from the date of the Final Resolution of the Village Board determining the levy. 

 

6. The Village Engineer shall prepare a report consisting of the following: 

 

a.  Preliminary of the final plans and specifications for the Public Works. 

 

b.  An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 

 

c.  A schedule of the proposed properties against which the assessments are to benefit. 

 

d.  A statement that each property against which the assessments are proposed, has       

     been inspected and is benefited, setting forth the basis of such benefit. 



 

e. Upon completion of the report, the Village Engineer shall file a copy with the Village  

    Clerk, and with the Village Treasurer. 

 

                7.  The Village Clerk shall make a copy of the report available for public inspection. 

    

 

 

 

Introduced by: _______________                        Seconded by:_______________                                                                    

 

 

Vote:         Aye           Nay            Passed and Approved: _______________                                                              

 

  

 

       ______________________________ 

       Michael E. Schwab, Village President 

 

 

Attest: ______________________________                                              

 Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 

Proof of Posting: 

 

I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, 

Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  

 

_________________________    _____________________ 

Village Official       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







Village of Jackson - Jackson Drive Sidewalk
DC Burbach - Prime Contractor

Item 
No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.5 $750.00 0.5 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
2 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 70 $7.20 $504.00 106.0 $763.20 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $763.20
3 Removing Concrete SY 110 $7.20 $792.00 189.0 $1,360.80 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 189.0 $1,360.80
4 Excavation Common **P** CY 271 $29.85 $8,089.35 271.0 $8,089.35 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 271.0 $8,089.35
5 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 500 $17.65 $8,825.00 280.1 $4,943.77 133.0 $2,347.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 413.1 $7,291.22
6 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 290 $42.25 $12,252.50 53.5 $2,260.38 271.8 $11,482.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 325.3 $13,742.66

7
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 15 $275.00 $4,125.00 0.0 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50

8
Concrete Curb & Gutter, 24-Inch 
Type D LF 70 $32.10 $2,247.00 76.0 $2,439.60 30.0 $963.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $3,402.60

9 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 9400 $3.35 $31,490.00 8124.6 $27,217.41 780.0 $2,613.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8,904.6 $29,830.41
10 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 380 $4.30 $1,634.00 121.0 $520.30 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 121.0 $520.30

11
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field 
Yellow SF 24 $50.00 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

12

Topsoil, Seed Mix 40, Fertilizer Type 
B and Erosion Mat Urban Class I 
Type A SY 2400 $6.40 $15,360.00 0.0 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80

13 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 10 $75.00 $750.00 9.0 $675.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.0 $675.00
14 Traffic Control LS 1 $4,150.00 $4,150.00 0.5 $2,075.00 0.5 $2,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $4,150.00
15 Sawing Asphalt LF 135 $2.50 $337.50 140.5 $351.25 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 140.5 $351.25
16 Sawing Concrete LF 56 $4.00 $224.00 12.0 $48.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.0 $48.00
17 Sawing Curb Head LF 20 $30.00 $600.00 10.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.0 $300.00
18 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 1.0 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,200.00

Extra:  Remove Loading Dock at 
Ray's Automotive as Authorized LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1.0 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
Extra:  Option #5 - Remove & 
Replace Asphalt on Jackson Drive per 
DC Burbach proposal LS 1 $5,900.00 $5,900.00 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00

SUBTOTAL $102,680.35 $54,494.05 $41,395.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,889.08

Work completed, previous estimates $54,494.05
Work completed, this estimate $41,395.03
Total work completed 95,889.08$      
Retainage, this estimate 2,069.75$        
Retainage, total all estimates 4,794.45$        
Amount due to contractor, this estimate 39,325.28$      

Cumulative TotalsEstimate #1 Estimate #2 Estimate #3 Estimate #4 Estimate #5

11/20/2015 Estimate_1.xls Page1



Title First Name Last Name Second Name City State ZIP Code Physical Address Mailing Address Tax Key No Phone Number Email Address
Onsite Inspection 

Completed
Linear 

Frontage

Estimate
d 

Sidewalk 
Installed 

Sidewalk 
Installation 
Unit Price 

($/S.F.)

Estimated 
Sidewalk 

Cost (S.F.)

Storm 
Sewer 

Lateral 
Cost

Private 
Driveway 

Cost

Total 
Assessment 

Amount

Mr. Justin Bernhardt Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20370 Wilshire Drive N169 W20370 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 00A 262-623-7743 05/03/16 90.00 90.00 $3.51 $315.90 $0.00 $315.90

Mr. & Mrs. Scott & Debra Kurtz Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20375 Wilshire Drive N169 W20375 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 00B 677-4989 90.00 90.00 $3.51 $315.90 $0.00 $315.90

Mr. Steven Becker Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20350 Wilshire Drive N169 W20350 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 026 677-2284 4/6/2016 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $2,376.06 $4,071.60

Mr. Peter Roy Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20349 Wilshire Drive N169 W20349 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 025 4/11/2016 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $5,643.06 $7,338.60

Mr. & Mrs. Anthony & Pamela Ettmayer Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20328 Wilshire Drive N169 W20328 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 027 262-677-3529 pam-runner@live.com 4/6/2016 75.08 75.08 $3.51 $263.53 $1,432.29 $1,695.82

Mr. & Mrs. John & Salleyann Wahlgren Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20327 Wilshire Drive N169 W20327 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 024 677-3862 5/3/2016 75.07 75.07 $3.51 $263.50 $1,432.29 $4,059.06 $5,754.84

Mr. & Mrs. Jimmy & Michelle Bruvold Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20308 Wilshire Drive N169 W20308 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 028 414-526-7488 4/13/2016 75.09 75.09 $3.51 $263.57 $1,432.29 $1,695.85

Ms. Kris Musil Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20307 Wilshire Drive N169 W20307 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 023 262-893-2973 5/3/16 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. Daniel Zorn Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20284 Wilshire Drive N169 W20284 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 029 262-227-3967 daniel_zorn@att.net 4/25/2016 75.09 75.09 $3.51 $263.57 $1,432.29 $4,752.06 $6,447.91

Mr. & Mrs. Clint & Brittany Gerner Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20283 Wilshire Drive N169 W20283 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 022 262-483-8885 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph & Karen King Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20262 Wilshire Drive N169 W20262 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 030 677-4667 75.09 75.09 $3.51 $263.57 $1,432.29 $3,415.56 $5,111.41

Ms. Cheryl Mike Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20261 Wilshire Drive N169 W20261 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 021 414-581-0051 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. & Mrs. Brandon & Cheri Barnett Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20242 Wilshire Drive N169 W20242 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 031 414-418-8791 4/22/2016 68.57 68.57 $3.51 $240.68 $1,432.29 $3,415.56 $5,088.53

Mr. & Mrs. Paul & Cheryl Liepert Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20241 Wilshire Drive N169 W20241 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 020 262-483-9994 pliepert@yahoo.com 4/19/2016 78.68 78.68 $3.51 $276.17 $1,432.29 $3,613.56 $5,322.01

Mr. & Mrs. Paul & Nancy Novak Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20218 Wilshire Drive N169 W20218 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 032 677-2390 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $1,432.29 $1,287.06 $2,951.01

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel & Emily Anderson Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20217 Wilshire Drive N169 W20217 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 019
Dan 262-370-4401 

Emily 262-573- 5/3/16 90.19 90.19 $3.51 $316.57 $1,432.29 $1,748.85

Mr. & Mrs. Steven & Kim Trevisan Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20198 Wilshire Drive N169 W20198 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 033 262-443-0383 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $1,432.29 $1,663.95

Chisa Romundstad Robby Scarseth Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20187 Wilshire Drive N169 W20187 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 018 262-685-7689 5/3/2016 125.22 125.22 $3.51 $439.52 $0.00 $439.52

Thomas Nosacek Rosanne Rivard-Nosacek Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20176 Wilshire Drive N169 W20176 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 034 677-4595 5/3/16 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $1,432.29 $1,663.95

Mr. & Mrs. Adam & Angela Busalacchi Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20172 Wilshire Drive N169 W20172 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 035 414-426-6452 66.00 66.00 $3.51 $231.66 $0.00 $231.66

Mr. & Mrs. Jason & Kristin Stewart Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20165 Wilshire Drive N169 W20165 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 017 262-674-6563 5/17/16 5:00 PM 112.80 112.80 $3.51 $395.93 $0.00 $395.93

Mr. & Mrs. Frederick & Gail Gauger Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20142 Wilshire Drive N169 W20142 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 036 677-2157 5/3/2016 123.82 123.82 $3.51 $434.61 $1,432.29 $1,866.89

Mr. & Mrs. Michael & Linda Hansen Jackson WI 53037 N169 W20157 Chateau Drive N169 W20157 Chateau Drive V3 0013 00C
Cell 262-384-1206  

262-677-1295 5/17/16 2:00 PM 129.92 129.92 $3.51 $456.02 $1,432.29 $1,888.30

Denco Properties LLC Germantown WI 53022 W201 N16934/36 Wilshire Drive W164 N11897 Fond Du Lac Ave V3 0009 015 5/3/16 70.20 70.20 $3.51 $246.40 $1,432.29 $1,678.69

Tyler Handel Bradley Handel Menomonee F WI 53051 W201 N16930/32 Wilshire Drive N82 W15698 Valley View Drive V3 0009 014 Tyler 262-224-4633 5/20/16 12:00 PM 70.02 70.02 $3.51 $245.77 $1,432.29 $1,678.06

Mr. Darrell Wobig West Bend WI 53095 W201 N16924/26 Wilshire Drive 4851 Anna Road V3 0009 013 262-305-0393 4/6/2016 75.00 75.00 $3.51 $263.25 $1,432.29 $1,695.54

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel & Jane Ziolkowski Jackson WI 53037 W201 N16917 Wilshire Drive W201 N16917 Wilshire Drive V3 0013 00D 677-3111 5/12/16 2:00 PM 76.00 76.00 $3.51 $266.76 $0.00 $266.76

Mr. Steven Cruft Jackson WI 53037 W201 N16911/13 Wilshire Drive W201 N16911 Wilshire Drive V3 0009 010 414-721-1677 scruft@brookdale.com 122.26 122.26 $3.51 $429.13 $0.00 $429.13

Ms. Sue Nicholson Van Dyne WI 54979 N169 W20058 Georgetown Drive N8871 Ridge Road V3 0009 012 Sue 920-527-0669 125.00 125.00 $3.51 $438.75 $0.00 $438.75

Mr. & Mrs. Scot & Darlene Schneider Jackson WI 53037 W200 N16885/87 Park Court W200 N16885 Park Court V3 0008 010 0.00 0.00 $3.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Willow Tree Investment LLC Jackson WI 53037 W200 N16886/90 Park Court N144 W16267 Pioneer Road V3 0008 007 0.00 0.00 $3.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Totals 2372.10 $8,326.07 $30,078.00 $28,561.98 $66,966.05

Feet Unit Price Total
Number of 

Laterals
Cost per 
lateral

Storm Sewer Lateral Pipe 1,671 $18.00 $30,078.00 21 $1,432.29

Village of Jackson
Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project 2016

Reconstruction of Wilshire Drive from Jackson Drive to Georgetown Drive
Final Property Assessment

August 30, 2016

mailto:pam-runner@live.com
mailto:daniel_zorn@att.net
mailto:pliepert@yahoo.com
mailto:scruft@brookdale.com


 
 
 
September 7, 2016 
 
Village of Jackson 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI  53037 
 
Attention: Brian Kober, P.E. 
  Director of Public Works 
 
Subject: Project I.D. 151021 

Wilshire Drive  
Utility Construction Project 
Estimate #4 
 

Dear Mr. Kober: 
 
Enclosed you will find Pay Estimate #4 for the Wilshire Drive project in the Village of Jackson. 
The total amount, due to the contractor, has not been reduced by five percent (5%) for retainage 
due to the fact that the work is beyond 50% completion. This is per Article 6.02.A.1 Progress 
Payments; Retainage, of Contract Document 00500, Agreement. All previously retained money 
shall be paid to the contractor minus $5,000. This is per Article 6.02.A.2 Progress Payments; 
Retainage, of Contract Document 00500, Agreement. The remainder of retained money will be 
paid upon final acceptance of all contract work. This is per Article 6.03.A Final Payment, of 
Contract Document 00500, Agreement.  
 
     Work completed, Estimate # 4  = $5,904.81 
     Retainage Due, Estimate #4   = $10,384.09 
     Retainage Remaining, Estimate #4 =$5,000 
     Amount due to Contractor, Estimate #4  = $16,288.90 
 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (920) 924-5720 or cell (414) 397-
8100. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Schmidt 
Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 
 
 



Gremmer and Associates, Inc.
 93 S. Pioneer Road, Suite 300

Fond du Lac, WI 54935
(920) 924-5720

fax (920)924-5725

Buteyn-Peterson - Prime Contractor
Village of Jackson - Wilshire Drive

Item No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total
Actual 

Quantity
Total

Actual 
Quantity

Total
Actual 

Quantity
Total

100.01 Removing Concrete SY 1885 $3.47 $6,540.95 1,903.90 $6,606.53 $0.00 1,903.90 $6,606.53 101%
100.02 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 2595 $2.75 $7,136.25 2,618.00 $7,199.50 $0.00 2,618.00 $7,199.50 101%
100.03 Excavation Common CY 2535 $13.00 $32,955.00 2,596.50 $33,754.50 $0.00 2,596.50 $33,754.50 102%
100.04 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 830 $17.43 $14,466.90 819.04 $14,275.87 $0.00 819.04 $14,275.87 99%
100.05 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3400 $10.60 $36,040.00 3,197.03 $33,888.52 90.26 $956.76 3,287.29 $34,845.27 97%
100.06 Breaker Run TON 100 $9.23 $923.00 104.68 $966.20 $0.00 104.68 $966.20 105%
100.07 Concrete Driveway 7-Inch SY 1310 $43.00 $56,330.00 1,267.00 $54,481.00 $0.00 1,267.00 $54,481.00 97%
100.08 HMA Pavement, Type E-0.3 TON 1520 $49.20 $74,784.00 1,318.39 $64,864.79 $0.00 1,318.39 $64,864.79 87%
100.09 Asphaltic Surface Driveway TON 10 $84.50 $845.00 19.00 $1,605.50 $0.00 19.00 $1,605.50 190%
100.10 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 2600 $11.30 $29,380.00 2,654.00 $29,990.20 $0.00 2,654.00 $29,990.20 102%
100.11 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 10300 $3.51 $36,153.00 10,477.00 $36,774.27 $0.00 10,477.00 $36,774.27 102%
100.12 Lawn Restoration SY 4150 $5.25 $21,787.50 3,066.90 $16,101.23 16.20 $85.05 3,083.10 $16,186.28 74%
100.13 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 1.00 $2,300.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,300.00 100%
100.14 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 0.90 $1,620.00 0.10 $180.00 1.00 $1,800.00 100%
100.15 Sawing Asphalt LF 365 $2.00 $730.00 326.50 $653.00 $0.00 326.50 $653.00 89%
100.16 Sawing Concrete LF 480 $3.00 $1,440.00 381.00 $1,143.00 $0.00 381.00 $1,143.00 79%
200.01 Removing Manholes EACH 5 $350.00 $1,750.00 5.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 5.00 $1,750.00 100%
200.02 Removing Inlets EACH 8 $200.00 $1,600.00 8.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 8.00 $1,600.00 100%
200.03 Removing Storm Sewer LF 1150 $5.00 $5,750.00 1,105.00 $5,525.00 $0.00 1,105.00 $5,525.00 96%
200.04 Storm Sewer Pipe PVC SDR-35 4-Inch LF 1671 $18.00 $30,078.00 1,693.00 $30,474.00 $0.00 1,693.00 $30,474.00 101%

200.05
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-
Inch LF 167 $60.00 $10,020.00 167.00 $10,020.00 $0.00 167.00 $10,020.00 100%

200.06
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 15-
Inch LF 812 $54.50 $44,254.00 803.50 $43,790.75 $0.00 803.50 $43,790.75 99%

200.07
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 18-
Inch LF 54 $70.50 $3,807.00 54.00 $3,807.00 $0.00 54.00 $3,807.00 100%

200.08
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 24-
Inch LF 434 $66.50 $28,861.00 486.00 $32,319.00 $0.00 486.00 $32,319.00 112%

200.09 Catch Basins 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 7 $1,157.00 $8,099.00 7.00 $8,099.00 $0.00 7.00 $8,099.00 100%
200.10 Manholes 4-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 6 $823.00 $4,938.00 6.00 $4,938.00 $0.00 6.00 $4,938.00 100%
200.11 Manholes 5-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,220.00 $3,660.00 3.00 $3,660.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,660.00 100%

200.12
Manholes 6-FT Diameter Doghouse" w/ 
Casting " EACH 1 $1,789.00 $1,789.00 1.00 $1,789.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,789.00 100%

200.13 Inlets 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,058.00 $3,174.00 3.00 $3,174.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,174.00 100%
200.14 Concrete Collar EACH 3 $500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%
300.01 Removing Sanitary Sewer Manholes EACH 1 $1,388.30 $1,388.30 1.00 $1,388.30 $0.00 1.00 $1,388.30 100%
300.02 Abandoning Sanitary Sewer LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1.00 $500.00 $0.00 1.00 $500.00 100%
300.03 Adjusting Sanitary Manhole EACH 7 $669.00 $4,683.00 $0.00 7.00 $4,683.00 7.00 $4,683.00 100%
300.04 Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer EACH 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 2.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,000.00 100%
300.05 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 6-Inch LF 165 $93.00 $15,345.00 159.50 $14,833.50 $0.00 159.50 $14,833.50 97%
300.06 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 8-Inch LF 400 $93.87 $37,548.00 397.00 $37,266.39 $0.00 397.00 $37,266.39 99%
300.07 Sanitary Sewer Manhole w/ Casting EACH 2 $3,920.00 $7,840.00 2.00 $7,840.00 $0.00 2.00 $7,840.00 100%
400.01 Removing Hydrant EACH 3 $1,014.00 $3,042.00 3.00 $3,042.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,042.00 100%
400.02 Abandoning Water Main LS 1 $600.00 $600.00 1.00 $600.00 $0.00 1.00 $600.00 100%
400.03 Water Main Pipe HDPE 1 1/4-Inch LF 855 $74.00 $63,270.00 893.50 $66,119.00 $0.00 893.50 $66,119.00 105%
400.04 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 6-Inch LF 35 $72.00 $2,520.00 32.50 $2,340.00 $0.00 32.50 $2,340.00 93%
400.05 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 8-Inch LF 1420 $73.33 $104,128.60 1,429.50 $104,825.24 $0.00 1,429.50 $104,825.24 101%
400.06 Gate Valve 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 3.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 3.00 $5,400.00 100%
400.07 Gate Valve 8-Inch EACH 5 $2,240.00 $11,200.00 5.00 $11,200.00 $0.00 5.00 $11,200.00 100%

Previous Estimates Cumulative TotalsEstimate #4

% Complete

400.08 Reducer 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 2 $924.00 $1,848.00 2.00 $1,848.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,848.00 100%
400.09 Anchor Tee 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,071.00 $3,213.00 4.00 $4,284.00 $0.00 4.00 $4,284.00 133%
400.10 Cross 8-Inch x 8-Inch EACH 1 $1,329.00 $1,329.00 1.00 $1,329.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,329.00 100%
400.11 Bend 11.25 Degree 8-Inch EACH 8 $950.00 $7,600.00 8.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 8.00 $7,600.00 100%
400.12 Bend 22.5 Degree 8-Inch EACH 2 $961.00 $1,922.00 4.00 $3,844.00 $0.00 4.00 $3,844.00 200%
400.13 Bend 45 Degree 8-Inch EACH 6 $965.00 $5,790.00 5.00 $4,825.00 $0.00 5.00 $4,825.00 83%
400.14 Connect to Existing Water Main EACH 4 $929.00 $3,716.00 4.00 $3,716.00 $0.00 4.00 $3,716.00 100%
400.15 Hydrant EACH 3 $4,076.00 $12,228.00 3.00 $12,228.00 $0.00 3.00 $12,228.00 100%
400.16 Temporary 6 Cap w/ 2" Blowoff " EACH 1 $2,221.00 $2,221.00 1.00 $2,221.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,221.00 100%
400.17 Polystyrene Insulation 4-Inch SF 96 $9.00 $864.00 96.00 $864.00 $0.00 96.00 $864.00 100%

SUBTOTAL $772,087.50 $756,283.27 $5,904.81 $762,188.08 99%

Work completed, previous estimates $756,283.27

Work completed, this estimate $5,904.81

Total work completed $762,188.08

Retainage, this estimate $5,000.00

Total Retainage, previous estimates $15,384.09

Total Retainage, final $5,000.00

Amount due to contractor, this estimate $16,288.90

9/7/2016 Wilshire_Construction_Pay_Estimate4b.xls Page 1

































Twin Bridges Area Plan

Scale: 1" = 50 ft











STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – August 25, 2016 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

 

1. Concept Plan – Condo Style Apartment Development – Sherman Road. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 State of Wisconsin Plan Review will be required. 

 Buildings shall be fully sprinklered Per State Code. 

 A common meter room shall be incorporated with this floor plan and each condo unit 

shall be individually metered. 

 Each unit shall be individually addressed (two sets of addresses required per unit.  One 

set installed at the overhead door area and one set at the front door area). 

 Will this development be part of the Twin Bridges Home Owner’s Association or be a 

separate Home Owner’s Association?   

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The proposed concept plan has the same number of units as the original development, 

which will have the same impact on the area.  The units will be individual metered for 

sewer and water, also have private garage and recycling collection.  Many other details 

will be addressed during the PUD Amendment submittal.  Recommend approval of the 

concept plan. 

 

Police Department 
 

 No comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 All permits for sprinklers and fire alarm systems will need to be taken out. 

 The development already has fire hydrants located throughout. 

 We need a Knox box installed, at a minimum, on one designated building. Usually at 

the entrance or on each building. A master key to enter sprinkler room/common area. A 

recommended master key for residence condo for emergency situations. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 This property has been planned for multi-family housing of the same density in the past. 

 It provides a buffer between Sherman Road and the condominiums north of the 

proposed site. 

 Recommend approval of the concept. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – August 25, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Tr. Emmrich, Jeff Dalton, Doug Alfke, and Peter Habel. 

  Members excused: Tr. Kruepke. 

  Staff present: Jim Micech, John Walther. 
 

2. Minutes – July 28, 2016, Plan Commission Meetings. 
  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to approve the minutes of July 28, 2016.     

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Concept Plan – Condo Style Apartment Development – Sherman Road. 

 

Peter Habel questioned the condo apartment style.  Peter commented on his concern of 

large apartment complexes.  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Emmrich to 

recommend denial of the Condo Style Apartment Development – Sherman Road.   

Nathan Bernstein of Robert Joseph Development was present.  His development has the 

neighboring project and owns the property.  Joseph Merkel arrived at 7:05 p.m. and had 

received staff comments. 

 

Jim Micech reported that this is multi-family and had been previously approved as  

multi-family.  Peter commented that large apartment complexes can cause headaches for 

law enforcement.  Discussion of the project ensued.   

 

Nathan commented that the environment for condos is different and as a neighbor of 

these condos, Twin Creeks they do not want a public nuisance property.  These properties 

live like a condo not like an apartment.  The residents will be vetted.     

 

Joseph Merkel commented that the condos will be high end apartments.  The rent will be 

$1,200 or more per month.  There will be an on-site manager to keep an eye on the 

property and tenants.  This is not low income housing.  It is meant for financially stable 

renters. 

 

Steve Schoen questioned the residential balance of rented apartments to homeowners.  It 

was reported that the Village is in alignment of this balance.  Joe plans to build one 

building per year for four years.  Joe expects occupancy to be two-three per building.  Joe 

commented that there would not be basements. 

 

The Motion to deny was then withdrawn. 

 

Staff comments were discussed.  Joe Merkel had received staff comments.  The addition 

of the knox box verbiage from the Fire Department was pointed out.   



 

 

 

 

This will not be part of the Town Bridges Home Owners Association.  Each apartment 

will be individually metered as in the staff comments.    

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jeff Dalton to Recommend the Village Board 

Approve the Concept Plan – Condo Style Apartment Development – Sherman Road, per 

staff comments. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

 

4. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
  

Gloria Teifke of Cranberry Creek questioned the balance of apartments and single family.   

Jeff Dalton commented on PW Walsh property in the Industrial Park and Alcan.  It needs 

to be cleaned up.  Jim Micech will follow up. 

 

5. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn.  

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 

 



1 
Thirteenth Agreement 

THIRTEENTH-AMENDED AGREEMENT 
FOR THE OPERATION OF THE 

MID-MORAINE MUNICIPAL COURT 
(§66.0301, Wisconsin Statutes) 

 
 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the City of Cedarburg, Village of Germantown, 
Village of Grafton, City of Hartford, Town of Hartford, Village of Fredonia, Village of Jackson, 
Village of Kewaskum, City of Mequon, Village of Newburg, City of Port Washington, Village of 
Saukville, Village of Slinger, Village of Thiensville, Town of Trenton, and City of West Bend, 
municipal corporations organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin hereinafter 
called the “Member Municipalities”.  The Member Municipalities contract and agree as follows: 
 
1. GENERAL.  The Municipal Court shall be organized and shall operate pursuant to the 

Wisconsin Statutes, the ordinances adopted by the Member Municipalities, and the terms of this 
Agreement.  In the event of conflicts, the provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes shall govern. 

 
2. ORGANIZATION

 

.  Except for matters required by statues to be determined by the respective 
governing bodies of Member Municipalities, the general operation of the court shall be by the 
Judge and the Court Administrative Committee. 

3. COURT ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE. 
(a) Composition.  The Court Administrative Committee shall be comprised of one 

representative of each Member Municipality, who shall be appointed by the mayor, 
president, or chairman of the Member Municipality, subject to confirmation by the 
municipality’s governing body.  In order to assure participation and continuity of 
representation, each Member Municipality may provide for an alternate representative 
who shall act on committee matters in the absence of the representative.  Neither the 
representative nor the alternative representative of a Member Municipality shall be a 
police officer for the municipality or an attorney representing the municipality. 

 
(b) Powers and Duties.  The Administrative Committee shall have general control over the 

operation of the court, except where such control is specifically granted to the Judge or 
the governing bodies by statute, in which case the Administrative Committee shall be a 
recommending agency.  The Administrative Committee shall be responsible for the 
selection of the Clerk of the Municipal Court, subject to appointment by the Judge.  The 
Administrative Committee shall recommend to the governing bodies for determination 
the salary of the Judge and the number and salary of the Clerks and/or Deputy Clerks.  
The Administrative Committee shall cause appropriate bank accounts to be established 
for the deposit of all fees, forfeitures, assessments, and costs paid into the court and shall 
adopt appropriate accounting procedures to insure the proper handling of said funds.  
The Administrative Committee shall, with the assistance of the Judge, prepare an annual 
budget for the operation of the court. 

 
(c)  Procedure and Voting.  The Court Administrative Committee shall be governed by 

Robert’s Rules of Order Revised.  A majority of the voting members of the committee 
shall constitute a quorum.  A majority vote of all the voting members shall be required 
to adopt any motion or resolution. 



2 
Thirteenth Agreement 

(d) Voting Members.  The duly appointed and confirmed representative or alternate 
representative of each Member Municipality which meets or exceeds a citation volume 
of two percent (2%) of the court’s total citation volume for the preceding calendar year 
shall be a permanent voting member of the Court Administrative Committee.  All other 
such representatives shall be non-voting members unless and until they accede to voting 
member status based upon the above volume criterion. 

 
(e) Officers.  The Officers of the Court Administrative Committee shall consist of a 

President, Vice President, Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer. 
 
(f) Term.  Officers shall serve a term of two years.  No member may serve in the same 

office for more than one term, except the Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer who may 
serve for two consecutive terms.  The term of office of each Officer shall begin on  

 July 1 and end of June 30. 
 
(g) Compensation.  Officers shall serve without compensation. 
 
(h) Nominating Committee.  On or before February 15 of each year the President shall 

appoint a Nominating Committee consisting of three representatives on the Court 
Administrative Committee.  The Nominating Committee shall endeavor to provide at 
least two candidates for each open seat, except the Nominating Committee need not find 
two candidates for a seat held by an incumbent that is seeking reelection. 

 
(i) Election of Officers.  Officers shall be elected by the Court Administrative Committee 

at their Spring meeting. 
 
(j) Vacancies.  Vacancies in any Officer position shall be filled by the Court 

Administrative Committee.  Any person filling an unexpired term of an Officer may 
serve in that same capacity until June 30 when the term expires.  

 
(k)   Duties of the President.  The President shall preside at all meetings of the Court 

Administrative Committee; perform the duties customary to that office; appoint 
members of the standing committees; appoint such special committees as are necessary 
for the proper functioning of the Court Administrative Committee. 

 
(l) Duties of the Vice President.  The Vice President shall act as President in the event of 

the President’s absence or inability to serve and during any period in which the office of 
President is vacant.  The Vice President shall become President after the President’s 
term is completed. 
 

(m)   Duties of Treasurer.  The Treasurer shall act as Treasurer of the Court Administrative  
 Committee; perform the duties customary to that office. 
 
(n) Duties of Deputy Treasurer.  The Deputy Treasurer shall act as Treasurer in the event 

of the Treasurer’s absence or inability to serve and during any period in which the office 
of Treasurer is vacant.  

 
 

 



3 
Thirteenth Agreement 

4. JUDGE’S SALARY

 

.  The salary of the Judge shall be set by a majority of the governing 
bodies of Member Municipalities having voting members of the Court Administrative 
Committee. 

5. COURT PERSONNEL. 
(a) Clerk.  The selection of the Clerk of the Municipal Court shall be by the Administrative 

Committee.  The Clerk must be appointed by the Judge pursuant to Wis. Stats. §§755.01 
and 755.10. 

 
(b) Compensation.  The salary and fringe benefits of the Clerk and any other court 

personnel shall be established by a majority of the governing bodies of Member 
Municipalities having voting members of the Court Administrative Committee after 
recommendation of the committee. 

 
(c) Administration.  The Judge, Clerk and any other court personnel shall be employees of 

the Municipal Court. 
 
6. FORFEITURES, FEES, PENALTY ASSESSMENTS, AND COSTS

 

.  All forfeitures, fees, 
penalty assessment, domestic abuse assessment, and costs paid to the Municipal Court under a 
judgment before the Municipal Judge shall be paid to the respective municipal treasurers 
within seven (7) days after receipt of the money by the Municipal Judge or other court 
personnel.  At the time of the payment, the Municipal Judge shall report to the treasurers the 
title of the action, the offense for which a forfeiture was imposed, and the total amount of the 
forfeiture, fees, penalty assessment, domestic abuse assessments, and costs if any.  The 
treasurers shall disburse the fees, costs, and assessment as provided in Wis. Stats. 
§§165.87(2), 167.31(5), 346.655(2), 814.65(1), and 973.055(2).  All jail assessments paid to 
the Municipal Court under a judgment before the Municipal Judge shall be paid to the 
respective county treasurers within seven (7) days after receipt of the money by the Municipal 
Judge or other court personnel.  The municipal portions of the court costs, as provided in 
§§814.65(1), shall be maintained in the Municipal Court operational account.  Any excess 
revenue over budgeted expenditures shall be disbursed at the end of the fiscal year.  All 
forfeitures shall be disbursed at least monthly to the Member Municipality for which 
judgment was entered. 

7. BUDGET PROCESS. 
(a) Time and Approval.  The Clerk and the Judge shall submit a proposed budget to the 

Court Administrative Committee annually no later than July 15th of each year for the 
next succeeding year.  The voting members of the committee shall present the budget to 
their respective governing bodies for approval.  It shall be approved annually no later 
than December 1st.   Approval by a majority of all of the governing bodies of Member 
Municipalities having voting members of the committee shall constitute approval of the 
budget. 

 
(b) Court Costs.  The local share of the court costs required to be collected pursuant to Wis. 

Stats. §814.65(1) shall be applied to the expenses of the court as determined in the 
budget.  The local share shall not be credited to a Member Municipality’s account. 



4 
Thirteenth Agreement 

(c) Expenses.  The net expenses, whether denominated start-up expenses, capital 
expenditures, operating expenses, or otherwise, and including those charged under ¶5, 
after application of the local share of court costs, shall be paid by the Municipal Court, 
which shall in turn charge each of the Member Municipalities its share.  Each Member 
Municipality’s share shall be determined as follows: 

 
  (1) For the year 1991, the shares shall be proportional to the populations of the 

Member Municipalities as estimated by the Wisconsin Department of 
Administration for 1989. 

 
  (2) For the year 1992, the shares shall be proportional to the populations of the 

Member Municipalities as determined by the 1990 federal census. 
 
  (3) For the year 1993, the shares shall be proportional to the populations of the 

Member Municipalities as estimated by the Department of Administration for 
1992. 

 
  (4) For each year thereafter, the Administrative Committee shall determine a 

minimum amount to be paid by each municipality.  The balance of the expenses 
shall be paid proportional to the number of citations and complaints filed with the 
court by each Member Municipality during the current calendar year, except as 
otherwise specifically provided below. 

 
  (5) For the year 1996, the Village of Grafton shall pay 11.54% and the City of Port 

Washington shall pay 13.61% of the net expenses of the court.  Thereafter, the 
shares of those municipalities shall be determined based on the number of citations 
and complaints filed as provided above.  In addition to the amounts payable under 
this paragraph, the Village of Grafton shall pay to the court $4,214.01 in three 
annual installments of $1,404.67 each; and the City of Port Washington shall pay 
to the court $4,232.67 in three annual installments of $1,410.89 each.  The 
additional payments shall be made by January 15th of each of the years 1996, 
1997, and 1998. 

 
  (6) In addition to the amounts payable under this paragraph, the Town of Erin shall 

pay to the court $1,053.65 in three annual installments of $351.22 each; the 
Village of Germantown shall pay to the court $5,265.04 in three annual 
installments of $1,755.01 each; the Town of Hartford shall pay to the court 
$1,152.32 in three annual  installments of $384.11 each; the Village of Saukville 
shall pay to the court $1,333.77 in three annual installments of $444.59 each; and 
the Town of Trenton shall pay to the court $1,381.52 in three annual installments 
of $460.51 each.  The additional payments shall be made by January 15th of each 
of the years 1999, 2000, and 2001. 

 
(7) In addition to the amount payable under this paragraph, the Village of Newburg 

shall pay to the court $984.03 in three annual installments of $328.01 each.  The 
payments shall be made by January 15th of each of the years 2001, 2002, and 2003. 

 
 



5 
Thirteenth Agreement 

  (8) In addition to the amount payable under this paragraph, the City of Cedarburg shall 
pay to the court $6,144.18 in three annual installments of $2,048.06 each.  The 
payments shall be made by March 15th of each of the years 2003, 2004, and 2005. 

 
  (9) In addition to the amount payable under this paragraph, the Village of Fredonia 

shall pay to the court $819.95 in three annual installments of $273.32 each.  The 
payments shall be made by March 15th of each of the years 2006, 2007, and 2008. 

 
(10)   In addition to the amount payable under this paragraph, the Village of Thiensville 

shall pay to the court $2,150.02 in three annual installments of $716.67 each.  The 
payments shall be made by March 15th of each of the years 2010, 2011, and 2012. 

 
(11) In addition to the amount payable under this paragraph, the City of Mequon shall 

pay to the court $10,780.80 in three annual installments of $3,593.60 each.  The 
payments shall be made by March 15th of each of the years 2011, 2012, and 2013. 

 
 8.  LOCATION OF SESSIONS.  Each Member Municipality shall provide a place for the Judge 

to hold court, or it may authorize him or her to hold court in another Member Municipality at 
a convenient place.  Court sessions shall be held exclusively in each such place at least once 
monthly and, to the extent reasonably possible, at a convenient time for the Member 
Municipality bringing the action. 

 
  9. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND AMENDMENTS

 

.  The affirmative vote of a 
majority of all the governing bodies of Member Municipalities having voting members shall 
be required to adopt any resolution pertaining to the operation of the court. 

10. WITHDRAWAL.  Any Member Municipality may withdraw from this Agreement by giving 
notice in writing to the Judge no later than August 31st of any year.  Upon giving such notice, 
the Member Municipality’s participation in the Municipal Court shall terminate at the end of 
said year. 

 
11. ADDITIONAL MEMBERS

 

.  Additional municipalities may become Member Municipalities 
under such condition as may be determined by the Court Administrative Committee upon 
approval by the governing bodies of all of the existing Member Municipalities. 

12. TERM.  This Agreement shall terminate as of April 30, 2021 for all Member Municipalities.  
Upon termination, any surplus of assets over expenses held by the court shall be distributed to 
the Member Municipalities in proportion to their contributions to the expenses of the court 
over the life of the Agreement.  For purposes of this paragraph, Member Municipalities does 
not include those who withdraw under ¶10. 

 
13. SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS

 

.  The obligation to contribute to expenses under ¶7 and the 
right to receive distributions under ¶6 shall survive the withdrawal from or termination of the 
Agreement, except that a municipality which withdraws shall not be responsible for expenses 
incurred after its withdrawal. 



6 
Thirteenth Agreement 

This agreement as amended is effective on January 1, 2017.  
 
     CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                       
     [Name], Mayor 
 
    Attest:                                                                       
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                       
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                       
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF GERMANTOWN 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                       
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                       
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF GRAFTON 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                       
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                     
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     CITY OF HARTFORD 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                       
     [Name], Mayor    
 
    Attest:                                                                       
     [Name], Clerk 
 



7 
Thirteenth Agreement 

     TOWN OF HARTFORD 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                       
     [Name], Chairman 
 
    Attest:                                                                       
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                       
     Michael E. Schwab, President 
 
    Attest:                                                                       
     Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF KEWASKUM 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                        
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                        
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     CITY OF MEQUON 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                         
     [Name], Mayor    
 
    Attest:                                                                         
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF NEWBURG 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                         
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                        
     [Name], Clerk 
 



8 
Thirteenth Agreement 

     CITY OF PORT WASHINGTON 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                         
     [Name], Mayor    
 
    Attest:                                                                         
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF SAUKVILLE 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                        
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                        
     [Name], Clerk  
 
 
     VILLAGE OF SLINGER 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                        
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                        
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF THIENSVILLE 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                        
     [Name], President 
 
    Attest:                                                                        
     [Name], Clerk 
 
 
     TOWN OF TRENTON  
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                        
     [Name], Chairman 
 
    Attest:                                                                        
     [Name], Clerk 
 



9 
Thirteenth Agreement 

     CITY OF WEST BEND 
 
Approved on:                                     By:                                                                        
     [Name], Mayor    
 
    Attest:                                                                        
     [Name], Clerk 
 



 

August 30, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

DRAFT  MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, Linda Granec, Gloria Teifke, Tr. Kufahl, 

and Tr. Jack Lippold. 

Members excused: None. 

Staff present:  Brian Kober & John Walther. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for July 26, 2016 meeting. 
 
Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Brian Heckendorf to approve the minutes of the  

July 26, 2016, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

3. Space Needs Analysis Presentation – Cedar Corp.  
 
Brian Kober introduced the item as a facility needs assessment.  Both Cory Scheidler and Ron 

Dalton of Cedar Corp were present.  Cory Scheidler is the director of architecture.  

Cory presented a slide show presentation.  He discussed the existing facilities, space 

recommendations, available sites for future growth, recommendation of the sites, and schedule 

and final summary.    In approximately 2008, there was a plan for a public safety facility.   

 

The Village of Jackson is the fastest growing community in Washington County.  

 

The Police Department currently has eleven sworn officers and a Police Chief. 

Current officer to population is 1.6 per 1,000.  Bureau of Justice recommends 2.2 officers per 

1,000 for populations of 2,500 to 9,999. 

 

The Fire Department membership is at 44 volunteers.  2014 NFPA average it is 6.43 per 1,000.   

 

The Village Hall facility deficiencies included safety concerns, accessibility issues, limited 

stormwater treatment, antiquated phone system, HVAC comfort issues, IT climate control and 

storage.   

 

The Police Station key point deficiencies include insufficient space, inefficient HVAC system, 

security concerns, accessibility issues, and no stormwater treatment.  They do not have a good 

interview area.  The holding area is in the basement and weapon room has limited space. 

 

The Fire Department key point deficiencies include insufficient space, potential safety concerns 

and limited space for trucks,  limited truck  position, limited stormwater treatment, lack of 

exhaust, HVAC issues, limited training space and locker / shower rooms, lack of conference and 

office rooms. 

 



 

August 30, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

The Community Center was also reviewed.  The space is full.  There will be opportunity for 

expansion in the future.  There was a roof leak that may have been repaired.  The walls need to 

be more durable.  The gym was quite loud and needs proper acoustics. 

 

Modern requirements for each facility were reviewed. The Police Department and 

Fire Department were considered deficient in space.   

 

Sites for Police and Fire Departments were discussed and reviewed.  The space needs analysis 

will be reviewed and discussed at the Village Board meeting.  The Village Board may decide to 

continue. 

   

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to send the Draft Space Needs Analysis to the 

Village Board.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

  4. Review of Bids for Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project. 

  

 Brian Kober reported that there were six bidders for the Industrial Drive Sidewalk project.  T.P. 

Concrete had the lowest bid at $46,885.50.  The engineers estimate was $54,760.  The properties 

to be assessed are Walgreens and Green Valley.  An information meeting will be planned in the 

near future.  The sidewalk project is on the West Side of Industrial Drive, from Main Street to 

Green Valley #2.   At the North Entrance of Green Valley there are homes that will be within 

five feet of the sidewalk.  The Village Ordinance calls for a 50 foot sidewalk for mobile homes 

from a primary road.   The Village could restrict a mobile home going back in its place.  Motion 

by Tr. Kufahl, second by Linda Granec to recommend approval of the T.P. Concrete bid in an 

amount not to exceed $46,885.50.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

5. Resolution Preliminary Assessment Area Industrial Dr. Sidewalk Project. 

 

 Brian Kober reported that the property is Green Valley 1, 2, and Walgreens based on the 

assessment area.  Green Valley will divide up.   Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Linda Granec 

to recommend approval of Resolution 16-19 Setting the Preliminary Assessment Area Industrial 

Drive Sidewalk Project.  Brian will mail to property owners.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

6. Final Pay Request – Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 

The final landscaping and reseeding has been done.  Brian Kober reported that the sidewalk 

concrete has been holding up and the pitting is not seen anymore.  There is one more year of 

warranty left.  The Final pay request is $4,794.45.    

 Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Kufahl to recommend approval of the final pay 

request for the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project in an amount not to exceed $4,794.45.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 



 

August 30, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 7. Pay Request #4 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.   

  

Brian Kober reported that the Pay Request #4 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project is 

$16,288.90.  Street light poles will be installed in approximately three weeks.  Motion by Tr. 

Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to recommend approval of Pay Request #4 – Wilshire Drive 

Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $16,288.90.   

 

8. Review of Final Assessment Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.   

  

Brian Kober reported that the Public Hearing will be at the September Village Board Meeting.  

Brian reviewed the final assessments.  Brian will publish the notice in the paper.   

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold, to recommend approval of the final assessment of 

Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

9. Stonewall Path Project Update Plan.   

  

Brian Kober gave an update of the Stonewall Path Project.  He had a meeting with the DOT.  

The plan needs to say sidewalk all the way through the project.  The item will come back with 

new prices. 

 

10. Director of Public Works Report. 

 

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Scott Thielmann to place the report on file.      

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

            

  11. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
Tr. Lippold commented that there was a heavy rain about one month ago that caused ponding by 

the fire house.  Brian reported that the erosion control matting was still in the catch basins.  The 

matting will be removed and the catch basins will be cleaned. 

 

Gloria Teifke commented that Cedar Corp gave a great explanation on the Space Needs 

Analysis.  She questioned what will happen with the Public Works and could it happen at the 

same time as the Police and Fire Department. 

 

Brian Heckendorf questioned if Brian Kober had met with Cobblestone Builders.  Brian Kober 

reported that he had met with the Cobblestone developer and Jim Micech on site in regards 

drainage.    

 

  12. Adjourn. 
 

 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Tr. Kufahl to adjourn at 8:15 p.m.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

 Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 


	09132016 Village Board Agenda.
	4.  Public Hearing:  Resolution 16-19 Authorizing the Levy of Special Assessments Benefited Properties Wilshire Drive.
	Final Property Assessments.
	Assessment Report for Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project 2016.

	5.  08092016 Draft Minutes.
	5.  Operator Licenses.
	6.  Review of Bids for Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project.
	Industrial_Plan Final Set 8 9 2016.pdf

	6.  Resolution Preliminary Assessment Area Industrial Dr Sidewalk Project.
	6.  Final Pay Request - Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.
	6.  Pay Request #4 - Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.
	6.  Renewal of Assessor Contract - Grota Appraisals, LLC.
	7. Concept Plan - Condo Style Apartment Development - Sherman Road.
	Staff Comments.
	08252016 Plan Commission Draft Minutes.

	9.  Thirteenth Amended Agreement Operation of Mid-Moraine Municipal Court.
	08302016 Board of Public Works Draft Minutes.

	1: 1
	2: 2
	3: 3
	4: 4
	5: 5
	6: 6
	7: 7
	8: 8
	9: 9
	10: 10
	11: 11
	12: 12
	13: 13
	14: 14
	15: 15
	16: 16
	17: 17
	18: 18
	19: 19
	20: 20
	21: 21


